

Chris Buscall
Environment Manager Snowy 2.0
Snowy Hydro Limited
2 Monaro Highway
Cooma, NSW, 2630

02/11/2022

Subject: Snowy 2.0 Segment Factory - Environmental Management Strategy

Dear Mr. Buscall,

I refer to the Environmental Management Strategy submitted in accordance with Schedule 4, Condition 1 of the Infrastructure Approval for the Snowy 2.0 Segment Factory (CSSI-10034).

I note the Environmental Management Strategy has been revised to reflect the completion of construction activities and contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in Infrastructure Approval (CSSI-10034).

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Environmental Management Strategy (Rev H, 21 November 2021).

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Wayne Jones on (02) 6575 3406

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be "Nicole Brewer".

Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary